

Message

---

**From:** Reena Goyal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6D1F0AFED717401CA4D972DDDDDA3217-REENA GOYAL]  
**Sent:** 2018-02-15 9:53:01 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]  
**CC:** Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]  
**Subject:** RE: FHP

Super, thanks so much Michael.

Reena

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** February 15, 2018 9:52 AM  
**To:** Reena Goyal; Kim Marshall  
**Cc:** Anthony Martinello  
**Subject:** RE: FHP

Reena and Kim,

I've added a short paragraph to the President's report piece on Fair Hydro summarizing Fair Hydro Trust's issuance of the asset backed notes. It might actually be interesting for the Board to also see the news release since it summarizes who the investors were. Board members might find this interesting. Or perhaps a link to the news release could be provided. Anthony could provide that if you think it would be useful.

Michael

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** February 13, 2018 5:03 PM  
**To:** Reena Goyal; Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** RE: FHP

Reena and Kim,

Attached is a brief note for your review.

Regards,  
Michael

---

**From:** Reena Goyal  
**Sent:** February 13, 2018 9:51 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Cc:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** RE: FHP

That would be super Michael, thanks so much.

Reena

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** February 13, 2018 9:50 AM  
**To:** Reena Goyal  
**Cc:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** RE: FHP

Hi Reena,

John is suggesting the memo summarizing the changes to the agreements be posted/distributed to the board this week, rather than as part of the materials for the upcoming board meeting. This is because the Nov 22 resolution required reporting back to the board following finalization of the agreements, or at the latest the next following board meeting. If we send the memo now in advance of the board meeting, I could prepare a short note for the President's Report as well that would cover:

- Finalization of the agreements in December;
- First transfer in December (already in Anthony's treasury update to Board as well)
- Short piece on status of OPG's public offering (Kim do you have details on this that we could add?)

Kim, anything else you would want included?

Michael

---

**From:** Reena Goyal  
**Sent:** February 13, 2018 9:28 AM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Cc:** Kim Marshall  
**Subject:** FHP

Hi Michael –

Is there a truncated version of your memo that you would like included in the President's Report? Or would you like to leave it as a standalone agenda item?

Thanks,  
Reena

**Reena Goyal, J.D., L.L.M.** | Senior Advisor to the CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416.506.2857 | F: 416.506.2843

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Email: [reena.goyal@ieso.ca](mailto:reena.goyal@ieso.ca) | Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca)

Conservation: [www.saveONenergy.ca](http://www.saveONenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message